Mackenzie Valley Environmental Impact Review Board

Box 938, 5102-50th Avenue, Yellowknife, NT XIA 2N7
www.mveirb.nt.ca

From: Sherry Sian Fax: 867-766-7074

EAO Phone: 867-766-7063
Date: November 24, 2003 Pages: 4 including this page
To: Consolidated Goldwin Ventures Fax:

North American General

Resources Corp.

New Shoshoni Ventures

CC: MVLWB

Subject: Revised Draft Hearing Agenda (EA-03-002, EA-03-003, EA-03-004)

NOTES:

Based on final schedule adjustments and the reallocation of time for elders, attached please find the
revised agenda. Copies will also be available at the Public Hearing.
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This transmission may contain informatio that is confidential and privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the addressee and is protected by
legislation. If you have received this fax transmission in error, please call (867) 7667050 (collect) and destroy any pages received. Thank you.




Consolidated Goldwin Ventures
New Shoshoni Ventures
North American Resources Corporation

Public Hearing

Copper Room, Yellowknife Inn

November 25-26, 2003

Draft Agenda

November 25, 2003

9:00 a.m.

9:15 a.m.

9:30 a.m.

10:30 a.m.

11:00 a.m.

11:45 am

1:00 p.m.

2:00 p.m.

2:30 p.m.

Welcome by the Chair
Rulings/Decisions (if required)

Developers Presentations :
. Consolidated GoldWin Ventures (5-10 min.)

Discussion/Question and Answer period after each presentation

Health Break

Developers Presentations (Cont’d)

. North American General Resources Corporation (30-45 min.)
Discussion/Question and Answer period after each presentation

Lunch Break

Developers Presentations (Cont’d)

. New Shoshoni Ventures (5-10 min.)
Discussion/Question and Answer period after each presentation

Health Break

Technical Presentation by Gartner Lee Ltd.

Discussion/gg.{estion and Answer period after each presentation
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Public Hearing Draft Agenda

November 25, 2003 (Cont’d)

4:00 p.m.

5:30 p.m.

7:00 p.m.

Presentations of Parties/Interveners

Yellowknives Dene First Nation (115 min.)
North Slave Métis Alliance (115 min.) .
NWT/NU Chamber of Mines (15 min.)
Susan Weaver (10-15 min.)
GNWT-RWED (20-30 min.)

DFO (20-30 min.)

Deninu K’ue First Nation (115 min.)

Greg Robertson (10-15 min.)

Lutsel K’e Dene First Nation (115 min.)
Discussion/Question and Answer period after each presentation

Dinner Break

Presentations by Public
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Public Hearing Draft Agenda

November 26, 2003
9:00 a.m. Welcome by the Chair
9:20 a.m. Presentations of Parties/Interveners

10:30 a.m.

11:00 a.m.

11:45 am

1:00 p.m.

3:30 p.m.
4:00 p.m.
5:30 p.m.

7:00 p.m.

9:30 p.m.

Yellowknives Dene First Nation (115 min.)
North Slave Métis Alliance (115 min.) '
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

Presentations of Parties/Interveners (Cont’d)
Discussion/Question and Answer period afier each presentation

Lunch Break

Presentations of Parties/Interveners (Cont’d)
Discussion/Question and Answer period after each presentation

Health Break
Presentations by Public

Dinner Break

Closing Statements (10 min. each)
Start with Interveners and end with Developers

Closing Remarks by the Chair
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